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From: Jason Harder [JHarder@shirazevents.com]
Sent:  Thursday, May 27, 2010 2:37 PM

To: Malave, Erin
Subject: RE:
Hi Erin,

Thank you for your response.
Qur company name is Shiraz FL, Inc.

The new address is:
515 SW 17th Avenue
Suite 2

Miami, FL 33135

Qur new number is:
305.642.2227

Please iet me know if you require any further information.

Best,

Jason Harder
Event Manager

shiraz

NEW YORK MIAMI

515 S.W, 17th Avenue
Suite 2

Miami, FL 33135

T 305.642.2227

F 305.642.2292

M 917.586.3744
iharder@shirazevents.com

www.shirazevents.com

the art of entertaining

gﬁ Please consider the environment before printing

This message, including any attachments, may include privileged and/or confidential informaticn. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anycne other than the intended recipient(s} is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete the message, attachments and any other related material

from your system. Thank you.

From: Malave, Erin [mailto: EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 1:44 PM
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To: Jason Harder
Subject: RE:

Please e-nictil me the information needing changes. Please remember to include the name of your business.

Frin M. Malare

Almmendments

Burean of Commercial Recording
Division of Corparations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K, Roberts, Interim Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing
and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you In advance for your participation. ’

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index aspx?email=EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us

From: Jason Harder [mailto:JHarder@shirazevents.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 3:53 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject:

To whom it may concern,

We are relocating our offices and would like to know what is our next step in changing
address.
Thank you,

Jasan Harder
Event Manager

shiraz

NEW YORK MIAMI

164 N.W. 20t st

Suite 203

Miami, FL 33127

T 305.573.1807

F 305.573.1965

M 917.586.3744
jharder@shirazevents.com

www.shirazevents.com

the art of entertaining

;ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing
This message, including any attachments, may include privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution or use of this

communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete the message, attachments and any other related material
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from your systerm. Thank you.
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